

Eduard Latosev

Sterling Global Marine Ltd
Mill Mead, Bickton, Fordingbridge
Hampshire, SP6 2HA, UK

M: +44 (0)7741871625
E: eduard@sgsurvey.com



PROFILE

A surveyor offering a decade of experience in shipping and logistics. I have represented shipping and logistic clients in project management, dangerous goods, cargo surveying and damage claims. My specialist knowledge makes me our key surveyor for project cargo and general loading and discharge operations.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Current Position: **Marine Surveyor**
Sterling Global Marine Limited
Southampton

Previous Position: **2019 - 2020 Accounts Assistant**
Public Health England
Salisbury

2017 - 2018 Operations coordinator
Global Bridge International Logistics Ltd
Southampton

2013 – 2017 Cargo Surveyor
Drum Risk Management
London

EDUCATION

Southampton Solent University **BA (Hons) Maritime Business**

PROFESSIONAL TRAINING

ICS (Inst. Chartered Shipbrokers) **Professional Qualifying Examinations;**
Intro. To shipping, Economics of Sea Transport & International Trade, Port
and Terminal management, Logistics and Multi-modal Transport.

NMA Training **Business Management with Accounting** (member of ACCA)

DP World **Fundamentals of Terminal Operations Program**

PROJECT HISTORY

- 2006** Recording and preparing administrative procedures for the loading and unloading of cargo.
- 2011** Operation of straddle carriers for South Coast Port Services. Lashing and Padding of containers and the loading/unloading of large un-containerized cargo.
- 2013** Distribution of damage reports to shipping lines for the purposes of insurance claims.
- 2017** Planning and management of cargo plans and schedules with particular focus on petrochemical products, including site surveys of ports and terminals worldwide.
- 2018** Co-ordinating shipments of marine freight and road transport with detailed knowledge of the shipment of cargo which are classified as dangerous or hazardous goods.